
Civic Offices
Merrial Street
Newcastle-under-Lyme
Staffordshire
ST5 2AG

Health,Wellbeing & Partnerships Scrutiny 
Committee
Date Monday, 4th March, 2019

Time 6.30 pm

Venue Astley Room - Castle House

Contact Jayne Briscoe 742250

Please note start time of meeting

AGENDA

PART 1– OPEN AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES  
2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
3 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING - 3 DECEMBER 2018  

To consider the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on 

4 HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT COMMITTEE - 4 
FEBRUARY  (FOR INFORMATION)  

(Pages 3 - 4)

To receive feedback from members of this committee who attended the meetings of the 
Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee

5 PRESENTATION - MONKEY DUST  
6 CONSULTATION ON FUTURE OF LOCAL HEALTH SERVICES  
7 FEEDBACK FROM THE ACTIVE LIVES SURVEY  (Pages 5 - 6)
8 WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 7 - 10)
9 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  

Any member of the public wishing to submit a question must serve two clear days’ notice, 
in writing, of any such question to the Borough Council.

10 URGENT BUSINESS  
11 DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 19 June 2019  

SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Appendix 9, Section 4 of Constitution)

The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees.  The 
named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-

      J Cooper
 Mrs J Cooper
 D Harrison
 A Lawley
 S. Moffatt
 Mrs A Rout

Public Document Pack



 Miss J Walklate

If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend in your place 
you need go:

 Identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on your behalf
 Notify the Chairman of the Committee (at least 24 hours before the meeting is due to take 

place) NB Only 2 Substitutes per political group are allowed for each meeting and your 
Chairman will advise you on whether that number has been reached



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee – 4 February 2019
District/Borough Digest

Under the Health Scrutiny Code of Joint Working with District and Borough Councils, Authorities have undertaken to keep relevant Partners 
informed of their consideration of health matters having regard to the general working principle of co-operation and the need to ensure a co-
ordinated Staffordshire approach.     Therefore, the following is a summary of the business transacted at the meeting of the Healthy Staffordshire 
Select Committee held on 4 February 2019 - link to Agenda and reports pack:  
http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=871&MId=8818

 Agenda Item District(s)/Borough(s)
Discharge to Assess
 ‘Discharge to Assess’ was one of the models of care designed to get people out of hospital and cared for in their own 
homes or in their local communities.  The following was explained:

 The model had been working in the North of the County for approximately 12 months and had seen reductions 
of delayed discharges of 50 %.  This model of care now needed to be rolled out to the rest of the County.  
Critical to the rolling out was the development of the track and triage service and the CCG’s have to 
commission an additional 4200 hours per week of reablement Home First services. 

 The targets for the South of the County and how they were monitored was raised - there were targets set 
through the commissioning process e.g. a specific number of beds available in the South.  It was then for the 
providers to supply these and have the support services such as staff to run them.  Assurance was given that 
targets and contracts were closely monitored.  

 The Disabled Facilities Grants and how these were being coordinated was discussed – this was a priority for 
the partnerships.

 The cost implications for the Discharge to Assess model were requested.
 Several questions were asked on the recruitment and retention of care workers.  
 The quality of care homes was questioned - the procurement and letting of contracts would involve long term 

monitoring and quality assurance.  
The following information was requested:

a) The cost implications for the Discharge to Assess.
b) The numbers and ratios of delayed discharges in the South of the County for both planned and emergency 

operations.

All Districts and 
Boroughs
   

University Hospitals of Derby and Burton - update
The Director of Governance and Communications and the Divisional Manager of University Hospitals of Derby and 
Burton (UHDB) gave a presentation to the Committee on the recent merger of the two hospitals and the progress 

All Districts and 
Boroughs 

P
age 3

A
genda Item

 4

http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=871&MId=8818


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

being made towards integrating services to benefit patients.  The presentation also covered information on the 
Cancer performance targets which the Committee had requested at the Accountability session in July 2019. 

The following issues were discussed:
 GP choice when referring patients to hospitals and speed at which information was transferred between 

Community Hospitals and Acute hospitals.  
 Transport between Burton and Derby Hospitals and Car parking.
 Cancer service and screening for cancers such as prostate cancer and how this was a challenge to get people 

to take up screening.  Imaginative ways were being considered to access the community such as attending 
football matches.

 The hospitals financial deficit - The Committee asked if they could have sight of the Trusts financial plan, for 
information.

 The development strategies employed by UHDB were very different to that of the Staffordshire Hospitals.  In 
response to questions, the Director of Governance and Communications informed Members that emphasis 
was on quality care close to home and that activity levels were planned with Commissioners.

 The Committee was informed that one of the main areas of concern for UHDB was the 12 hour breach for 
mental health patients as one patient that could not be transferred from UHDB to a more appropriate service 
provider.  The Committee requested more information on how this was being managed with the Midlands 
Partnership Foundation Trust.

That the following was agreed:
a) It was acknowledged that integrated communication between the community and acute hospitals was a 

particular issue and was a valid concern which officers would take back to the trust.
b) The Committee were pleased to hear this and asked if they could have sight of the Trusts financial plan, for 

information.
c) It was felt that the move to increase specialisms was a question for the Chief Executive.
d) The Committee requested more information on how patients with mental health issues were being managed in 

order to transfer them to the most appropriate service provider.

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday 19 March 2019.

P
age 4



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Active Lives Children’s Survey 

At its last meeting this Scrutiny Committee asked that the results of the Active Lives Children’s 
Survey, which were published the day after your last meeting be reported to your March meeting.   
The results are summarised in the following table: 

Active Lives Sport and Physical Activity Levels for Children years 1 – 11 2017/18 Academic Year

Newcastle  
340 
Respondents

Staffordshire 
3,918 
Respondents

England

Population 1,900 22,000Active Every 
Day (60+ 
minutes) Rate 13% 16.4% 17.5%

Population 3,500 30,400Active Across 
Week (60+ 
minutes on 
some days))

Rate 24.3% 22.6% 29.7%

Population 3,100 34,400Fairly Active 
(30 – 59 
minutes a day) Rate 21.5% 25.6% 23.9%

Population 5,900 47,600Less Active 
(less than 30 
mins a day Rate 41.2% 35.4% 32.9%

In School Out of School
Population 4,500 32,800 2,200 26,60030 mins or 

more every 
day Rate 31.3% 24.4% 15.7% 19.8%

Population 1,300 13,700 3,800 39,80030 mins or 
more but not 
every day Rate 9.1% 10.2% 26.7% 29.6%

Population 8,500 87,800 8,200 68,000Less than 30 
mins average 
a day Rate 59.6% 65.4% 57.6% 50.6%

Based on the data from the Active Lives Survey, in order to increase the amount of physical activity 
and sports that young people in the Borough engage in, it proposed to focus attention more on the 
physical activity and sports that young people utilise outside of school. The rationale being that 
according to the survey, the amount of physical activity and sports young people do in schools in the 
Borough is similar and at times better than the national average, while looking at the data the survey 
presents for physical activity and sports outside of school Newcastle Borough is lower. Also, the 
amount schools seem to be assisting young people to get more involved with sports and physical 
activity is very close to the national average, sometimes better for both indoor and outdoor 
activities. This can be seen by comparing the statistics of percentages of young people involved in 
these activities in general, and then involved in these activities outside of school. 

The Survey also makes a distinction between indoor and outdoor sports.  For the Borough 
engagement in outdoor sports is lower than the national average, but slightly higher than the 

Page 5

Agenda Item 7



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

national average for indoor sports, meaning the amount young people are getting involved in both 
indoor and outdoor sports is lower than the national average. 

In addition the early year’s district profile identifies specific obesity levels across the Borough. It is 
therefore proposed to gain further insight in to these areas in relation to activities and their take-up, 
to inform future and current plans. In gleaning valuable insights both for the community and service 
providers, the challenge will be engaging audiences in a compelling way that can enact behavioural 
change. Support for this approach is being offered from our County Sports Partnership (SASSOT).  

The outcome will build on the excellent work that the Borough Council and its partners deliver for 
young people, many of which have been reported to previous Scrutiny Committees. These include 
the SPACE as part of the Holiday Activity Programme, Football Development which is now centred 
on the new synthetic pitch at Keele University and at Roe Lane with Newcastle Town and Bircham 
Wood with Kidsgrove Lads and Dads, Orienteering in the Borough’s parks, Swimming Development 
at Jubilee2, Cricket and Badminton Development at Clayton Sports Centre, Netball development at 
Newcastle-under-Lyme School, Dance at Jubilee2 and Newcastle College. a weekly Park Run on the 
Whammy with Newcastle Athletic Club, skiing and snowboarding at Bathpool Park with Kidsgrove Ski 
Club. Most local sports clubs hold Club Mark, the recognised Sport England standard for running a 
sports club for young people.     

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Health, Wellbeing and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee ask Cabinet to 
co-ordinate the development of a borough wide strategy to improve take up of out of school sport 
and physical activity opportunities by young people. This will involve various partner organisations, 
some of whom are listed above, as having a shared responsibility for these results and therefore 
their buy-in is essential.

Page 6



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

HEALTH, WELLBEING AND PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Work Programme 2018/19

Chair: Councillor Ian Wilkes

Vice-Chair: Councillor Ruth Wright

Members: Gardner, Horsfall, Jones, Kearon, Julie Cooper, Heesom, Maxfield, Panter and Parker

Portfolio Holders covering the Committee’s remit:

Councillor Jill Waring - Cabinet Member – Community Safety and Well Being

Councillor Mark Holland - Cabinet Member - Leisure and Culture

The following services fall within the remit of this Scrutiny Committee:

Health and Wellbeing Leisure Facilities (Leisure Centers etc.)

Anti-Social Behavior Museum and Art Gallery

CCTV Community Recreation

Homelessness Community Centers

Civil Contingencies / Emergency Planning Parks and Gardens – Recreation and 
Leisure

Community Safety(inch Police and Crime Panel and Safer and Stronger Board (Crime 
and Disorder Reduction Partnership)

Britain in Bloom

Domestic Violence Reduction

Business Crime Reduction

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 8



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

The core Work Programme is determined at the beginning of the municipal year. Issues can be added throughout the year with the 
Chair’s approval or where a new priority area comes to the Committee’s attention. 

For more information on the Committee or its work Programme please contact Jayne Briscoe on 01782 742250 or at 
jayne.briscoe@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk

DATE OF MEETING ITEM BACKGROUND/OBJECTIVES
Newcastle Town Centre To consider the Councils responsibilities, strategies, initiatives 

and involvement with partner agencies and including:
 The Purple Flag Scheme
 Update on the Review of the Public Space Protection Order 

(PSPO)
 ‘Make in Count’ Scheme
 Homelessness

Emergency Planning Scrutiny of the Boroughs preparations for the impact of Winter 
on the Provision of, and demand for, services. NB The remit for 
this Committee includes Civil Contingencies/Emergency 
Planning.

Britain in Bloom Evaluation report on the Boroughs involvement and participation 
in the 2018 Scheme.

Update on Mental Health 
Challenge

Monday 10th September 2018

Work Programme To discuss the work programme and progress of scrutiny 
activity and to consider any amendment/additions to the 
Programme.

Monday 3rd December 2018 Leisure Provision  Community Recreation and Leisure Strategy
 Evaluation of impact and effectiveness of Educational 

Programmes

P
age 8

mailto:jayne.briscoe@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

 Kidsgrove Sports Centre – Community Group Business 
Plan

SPACE Scheme Evaluation report on effectiveness of 2018 Scheme.

Parkinsons Disease
Feedback

Support and advice service for people with diabetes and 
Parkinsons Disease.  From Councillors Panter and Maxfield on 
their review.

Work Programme To discuss the work programme and progress of scrutiny 
activity and to consider any amendment/additions to the 
Programme.

CCTV Report on options to 
enhance the current CCTV 
provision within the Borough

Britain in Bloom (from 10th 
September meeting)

Evaluation report on the Borough’s involvement and 
participation in the 2018 scheme

Consultation on the Future of 
Local Health Services in 
Northern Staffordshire

NSCCG invited to attend

Work being done to address 
the issue of monkey dust

Opportunities for adult learning 
at Brampton Museum

Monday 4th March 2019

Feedback to officers on the 
Active Lives surveys

SafeguardingMonday 3rd June 2019

Work Programme Review of the Impact of the Committee’s Work.
To discuss the work programme and potential topics that 

P
age 9



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED 

Committee members would like to scrutinise over the 
forthcoming year.

Suggestions for potential future items:
1. Feedback/Monitoring reports from bodies on which the Borough Council has member representation:

 Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee -District and Borough Digest – summary of work of Committee
 Staffordshire Police and Crime Panel – summary of Panel discussions

2. Review of SPACE provision
3. NHS Provision in North Staffordshire ( consultation exercise anticipated in Autumn 2018)
4. Mental Health Challenge
5. Dementia
6. Safeguarding
7. Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE)
8. Domestic Violence
9. Counter Terrorism
10. Purple Flag

P
age 10


	Agenda
	4 HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT COMMITTEE - 4 FEBRUARY  (For Information)
	7 FEEDBACK FROM THE ACTIVE LIVES SURVEY
	8 WORK PROGRAMME

